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Message 

From: Paula Vennells; ^ ^ O
on behalf of Paula Vennells; V ~[ 
Sent: 26/03/2012 i7 . ?3

_._._._. . . . . ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ._._._._._._. 
-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-

To: Theresa Iles ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_GRO
Subject: Fwd: James Arbuthnot discussion 

To chase that I have what is requested below before my meeting with Alice. Ie., paper for meeting and post-
meeting debrief. Thx P 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Lesley J Sewell 
Date: 26 March 2012 17:53:51 GMT+01:00 
To: Paula Vennells _._._._ _._._._._._._._._._._._.GRo._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Subject: Re: James Arbuthnot discussion 

No problem, have a good two days. 

L 

----- Original Message -----
From: Paula Vennells 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 06:47 PM 
To: Alwen Lyons; Lesley J Sewell 
Subject: James Arbuthnot discussion 

Alice has asked that I review with her on Thursday, where you get to on Wed re the above. 

Could you copy me in any pre-read or briefing papers you produce for Wed; and then drop me a 
mail after the meeting re how it went and any follow up? 

Sorry I can't be there as it would be easier but I'm on leave he next two days. 

Thx Paula 
Sent from my iPad 
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